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William F. Bayless House 1844
3700 Blk. Harmony Church Road

Darlington vicinity

Private

The William F. Bayless House is a good example of stonemasonry
techniques of the early to mid-19th century in Harford County.
Although not as elaborate or stylish as some of the neighboring
Silver houses, the Bayless House has the solid, straightforward
proportions of the prevailing local vernacular architectural
tradition. William F. Bayless, the probable builder of the
house, was one of the original five trustees of the Deer Creek
Harmony Presbyterian Church, appointed in 1839. Bayless sold a
small portion of his land to the trustees for the original church
lot.
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DESCRIPTION KE- e

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
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X Gooo —RUINS X attereo —MOVED DATE
—FAIR —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The William F. Bayless House is a two story stone house with stone and
frame wings located about 1/4 mile southwest of Deer Creek Harmony Church
(HA-165) near the intersection of Harmony Church Road and Darlington Road
(Md Rt. 161). The house dates from the second quarter of the 19th century
and the main section faces south.

The main section of the Bayless House is a two-story gable-roofed rubble-
stone structure with a three-bay main elevation facing south. The entrance
is in the west bay and has a simple frame with a rectangular transom.

Two slate-sided dormers with gable roofs project from the slate roof on
this elevation. The main section has a four-bay west elevation with the
present main entrance in the north inner bay. This entrance has a small
shed entry porch. The windows in the main section are six over six sash
and most windows have louvred shutters. A datestone inscribed "1844" is
located in the east gable.

Extending north from the main section is a two story stone wing, containing
an interior end chimney on the north. This may be the oldest section of
the house, following the common custom of building a small house and adding
a larger and finer main section at a later time. The wing has a door in
the two bay east elevation.

Adjoining the main section on the east is a smaller two-story frame wing
with a shed porch on the south elevation.

The ruins of a small building, probably a temnant house, are located about
40 yards southeast of the Bayless House. All that is visible are a stone
chimney stack and some stone debris. A barbed wire fence prevented closer
observation.

The grounds adjacent to the Bayless House are landscaped and terraced with
stone walls and steps. Although somewhat overgrown, the plan of a mid-20th
century formal garden is evident.

About 50 yards west of the house is the main barn, a frame bank type with

board and batten siding and a stone foundation. The metal roof appears
to be a recent replacement. A small cupola tops the ridgeline.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGN!FICANCE

The William F. Bayless House is a good example of stonemasonry techniques
of the early to mid-19th century in Harford County. Although not as
elaborate or stylish as some of the neighboring Silver houses, the Bayless
House has the solid, straightforward proportions of the prevailing local
vernacular architectural tradition. William F. Bayless, the probable
builder of the house, was one of the original five trustees of the Deer
Creek Harmony Presbyterian Church, appointed in 1839. Bayless sold a
small portion of his land to the trustees for the original church lot.

HISTORY AND SUPPORT

he Bayless family obtained title to this tract in the first decade
of the 19th century. Some type of house was undoubtedly built here during
those first years, possibly on the site of the ruins near the present
house or the section which is now north wing of the house. Rev. Samuel
Bayless, the pastor of Deer Creek Harmony Church in 1870, was born
May 5, 1810, "at the homestead near the church", according to the 1937
Centennial history of the church. On both the 1858 and 1878 maps of
Harford County, two structures are shown on the site. In each case, the
second house is occupied by a '"Miss Bayless."

In the 1930's and 40's the farm was owned by Anna Merven Carrere, the
daughter of John Carrere, the prominent New York architect.

NOTE: Original survey numbers HA-409 and 410 (Barn) are consolidated
in this form.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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HA-409
William F. Bayless House
ADDITIONS AND CORRECTIONS:
8. SIGNIFICANCE
(Further information on the Bayless House and family was discovered
in the course of research in 1983 for the neighboring Silver Houses Historic
District.)
Land tracts reproduced in B. S. Silver's genealogy Our Silver Heritage
indicatd that Benjamin Bayless and Samuel Bayless Jr. owned properties in

the area of the present Harmony Church as early as 1770. These holdings
may have included the site of the existing Bayless House.

The History of Deer Creek Harmony Presbyterian Church 1837-1972 states
that Benjamin Silver, Jr. deeded to the trustees of the church the half-acre
lot where the first church was erected. 1In 1871, Benjamin Silver's heirs and
Benjamin Silver, Jr. deeded additional land adjoining the original lot for
the erection of the present church.

Zephaniah Bayless, the father of William F., was also one of the organizers
of Harmony Church and served along with his son on the building committee for
the first church. Another son of Zephaniah was Samuel M. Bayless, who was
the minister of Harmony Church from 1865 to 1873. The present church was
erected during his pastorate. Samuel and William were born "at the old
homestead near the church" in 1810 and 1814, respectively. The two brothers
died in 1873.

The ruins near the 1844 stone house mentioned in Section 7 are probably
those of the "homestead" of the Bayless family. Both the 1858 and 1878 maps
of Harford County indicate the older house was still standing and occupied
through the end of the 19th century.

Janet Davis
May 1984
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William F. Bayless House HA-409
Harford County

Photo: Janet Davis

November 1982

South elevation
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William F. Bayless House HA-409
Harford County

Photo: Janet Davis

November 1982
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